From: Foti, James (Fed)

To: Boutin, Chad T. (Fed)

Cc: Stein, Ben (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: FW: NISTIR 8105 - Confirming DOI and URL

Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 1:44:02 PM

Hi Chad-

Here are the links where 8105 will be posted (as well as when it should be available).
Best,

Jim

From: techpubs

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 12:57 PM

To: Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>

Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; techpubs <techpubs@nist.gov>

Subject: NISTIR 8105 - Confirming DOl and URL

Hi Jim and Dustin,

Please find the registered DOl and URL for your NISTIR 8105 publication below. The links will not be

live until the PDF has been uploaded to the server.
http://dx.doi.org/10.6028/NIST.IR.8105
http://nvlpubs.nist.gov/nistpubs/ir/2016/NIST.IR.8105.pdf

| plan to upload the PDF to the server around 4:30PM this evening, and | will send another

confirmation email at that time.

I'll send a third email tomorrow (4/28) when I've published the 266.

Thanks!

Kathryn Miller

Information Services Office

National Institute of Standards and Technology

kathryn.miller@nist.gov
301-975-8053

From: Foti, James (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 12:05 PM

To: techpubs <techpubs@nist.gov>

Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: NISTIR 8105 -- Coordinating release with Public Affairs

That sounds great, Kathryn—we appreciate your help!

Best,

Jim

From: techpubs

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 4:32 PM

To: Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>; techpubs <techpubs@nist.gov>

Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: NISTIR 8105 -- Coordinating release with Public Affairs

HiJim,

| can take care of this for you. I'll send the registered DOI and the full URL to both of you tomorrow.
I'll upload the PDF to nvlpubs probably on Wednesday evening, and will publish the NIST-266 on
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Thursday.

By the way — my name is Kathryn and | started as a member of the Technical Publications team at
the beginning of April. Kate is still on the team, too, but | will probably be helping you out more
frequently in the future.

Thanks!

Kathryn Miller

kathryn.miller@nist.gov
301-975-8053

From: Foti, James (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 3:20 PM
To: techpubs <techpubs@nist.gov>
Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: NISTIR 8105 -- Coordinating release with Public Affairs
Importance: High
Hi Kate-
For NISTIR 8105 (NIKE PublID 920573, approved by WERB on 4/20), Public Affairs has prepared a
press release, which they would like to post this Thursday, April 28, between 9-10am.
I’'m attaching the Word and PDF files for you. Would it be possible for you to:
1) Register the DOI;
2) Confirm for us the DOI and the full URL on NVLPUBS where it will be posted;
3) Upload the PDF before 9am on Thursday (or at the end of the day on Wednesday, if Thursday
morning is not possible);
4) Publish the NIST-266 on Thursday, so that it gets pushed out to the NIST Publication Portal on
Thursday afternoon.
Is that do-able? Public Affairs just contacted me with their proposed release date/time.
Thanks,
Jim
(Dustin Moody, cc’d, is the author POC)
Jim Foti | IT Security Specialist | P:301.975.8018 | jfoti@nist.gov
NIST | 100 Bureau Drive, Stop 8930 | Bldg. 222, Room B349 | Gaithersburg, MD 20899-8930
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